



Maria Nseke

By the creation and execution of exclusive strategies, developed a significant attraction for the fashion professions.

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Languages

English

French

About

With seasoned retail experience from roles at Moncler and Paris Air Show, I've honed skills in merchandising, stock control, and customer service. My flexibility and adaptability enhance my proficiency in dynamic retail environments. Fluent in English and French, experienced in luxury retail, with a strong focus on client interaction.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Moncler

Experience



● **Conseillère de vente**

Moncler | Aug 2023 - Oct 2023

— stage de deux mois professionnalisant au : merchandising / gestion des stocks / contrôle du display / cérémonial de vente



● **Assistante Backstage**

Fashion Week | Oct 2023 - Oct 2023

—coordination des activités / management showroom/ habillage / supervision des mannequins 1ERAOUT - 30 SEPT Conseillère de vente MONCLER

—stage de deux mois professionnalisant au : merchandising / gestion des stocks / contrôle du display / cérémonial de vente

● **Hôtesse volante**

PARIS AIR SHOW | Jan 2023 - Jul 2023

—orientation de la clientèle / gestion des flux / accueil chaleureux et dynamique / communication / présentation soignée



● **Médiatrice culturelle**

Musée de l'illusion | Jan 2023 - Jun 2023

—gestion des réservations / implantation d'outils de médiation / visite guidée et informations à la clientèle

● **CREATIVE WEEKS |**

• Finaliste hackaton Nuxe : plan de communication de lancement de gamme

• Finaliste hackaton Aigle : stratégie 360 d'évènement d'anniversaire de la marque

Education & Training

● **PARIS SCHOOL OF LUXURY**

Bachelor luxe, mode et beauté,